
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JANUARY 24, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

A. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

B. ReviewandAdoptAgenda

Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuary 10, 2022 Minutes

B. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

C. Permanent Appointment ofMiechelle Norman CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

D. Approve DNRDelegation Agreement CityAdministrator Memo
Resolution 22-010

E. Accept GregFasching’sResignation andApprove Director ofPublicWorksMemo
Advertising andRecruitment forLEOPosition

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. BrianTholen, ChiefofSouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. CityCouncil Salaries CityAdministrator Memo
Ordinance 585

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. FourthQuarter 2021Investment Report Finance Director Memo

2.  2022Commission Applications Update CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

A. MayorandCityCouncil

11.    CLOSED SESSION - ALEXANDELENA UGORETS V. CITYOFSHOREWOOD, CIV. NO. 21- 
1446 (D. MINN) Pursuant toMinn. Stat. §13D.05, subd. 3 (b), themeeting willbeclosedforaconfidential, attorney- client
privileged discussion ofthelitigation matter, AlexandElena Ugorets v. CityofShorewood, Civ. No. 21-1446 (D. Minn.).   

12. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JANUARY 10, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  andexplained thatsincethemeeting
wasbeingheldremotely, afewitemsontheoriginal agenda wouldbechanged, suchasnot
reciting thePledge ofAllegiance.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Callies, andGorham; City
Attorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone;  
Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic Works
Brown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

MayorLabadie askedtoitem9.C. Discussion Regarding Approval and/orRatification ofthe
January 10, 2022Meeting HeldViaInteractive Technology and/orVideoConferencing, anditem
9.D. Discussion Regarding Future In-Person Meetings oftheShorewood CityCouncil and
Advisory Commissions.   

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda, asamended.   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Gorham askedabout item2G., relating tothechange order.  Hestatedthatit
appears thatthisistopotentially address thefoundation oftheswings.  Heaskedifthiswasdue
tothepearockdepthandifthatmeant theCouncil shouldexpect toseeanother change order.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatitmaybethesameissueandnotedthatshewillbe
looking intowaystoavoidanother charge.    

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofDecember 13, 2021

B. Approval of theVerified Claims List



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 10, 2022
Page 2of7

C. Approval oftheResidential Recycling Funding Policy from Hennepin
County, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-001, “AResolution toApprove the
2022-2025 Residential Waste Reduction and Recycling Grant Agreement
with Hennepin County.”   

D. 2022 Mileage Reimbursement Rate

E. OutofState Travel Policy Approval

F. Approval ofGrant from theTwins Community Fund, Adopting RESOLUTION
NO. 22-002, “AResolution toAccept Grant from theMinnesota Twins
Community Foundation.”  

G. Approval ofChange Order No. 1forSilverwood Park Improvements, City
Project 21-05, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-003, “AResolution toApprove
Change Order #1forSilverwood Park Playground Improvements, City
Project 21-05.”  

H. Accept Arctic Fever Donation from American Legion Post 259, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 22-004, “AResolution Accepting Donations tothe City of
Shorewood 2022 Arctic Fever Event.”  

I. 2021 Deer Management Report

J. Accept Hennepin County SCORE Grant forOrganics Drop-OffSites,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO.22-005, “AResolution Establishing Organics
Drop-OffLocations inCity ofShorewood.”  

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle, congratulated theCouncil forchoosing toholdanelectronic
meeting thisevening.  Herequested thatallmeetings oftheCityhavesomesortofelectronic
accesssoitiseasier forresidents toparticipate.  Hestated thathewouldalsoaskthattheCouncil
schedule theagenda sothattheearlyportionofthemeeting willbethebroader interest items;  
dropthethree minuterulefromthepubliccommenting; provide information electronically to
residents thatrequest itwithout charging themlargeamounts ofmoney; address thesign
ordinance because someitemsare, inhisopinion, illegal; keepacloseeyeontheCity’sbudget;  
andgivelongeradvanced noticewiththemeeting packet.  Heextended hiswelcome tothenew
CityAttorney, Jared Shepherd

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

AlinaSchwartz, CityProsecuting Attorney, introduced herself andgaveanupdateonthe
transition inprosecuting services.  Shenotedthatsheishappy toanswerquestions fortheCouncil
butexplained thateverything hasbeengoingsmoothly.     



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 10, 2022
Page 3of7

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve Plans and Authorize Advertisement forBids forGrant Street
Drainage Improvement Project, City Project 18-04

CityEngineer Buddeexplained that theCityhadbeenworking withBarrEngineering tocomeup
withasolution fortheGrantStreet drainage concerns.  Hestated thattheCityranoutofspace
ontheexisting property tocontinue tohaveitaccessible fromGrantStreetsotheylookedatareas
upstream thatcouldhelpmeettherequirements fromallentities.  Hestated thatthisledtoa
discussion withOurSavior’sLutheran Churchandthesolution toacquire aneasement fromthem
andtakeoverthestormwater pondwhichwouldallowtheCitytoimprove thedrainage andmeet
alltherequirements.  Hestated thatthisproposal hasbeenapproved bytheMinnehaha Creek
Watershed District.  Hestated thatstaff islooking forapproval oftheplansandspecifications and
authorization toadvertise theproject forbids.  TheCityhasbudgeted $430,000forthis project
andthecurrent engineer’sestimate forconstruction wouldbe $354,400, Hestated thathewould
liketopulltheagreement withOurSavior’sLutheran Church fromtheapproval basedonarecent
conversation withthechurch because theyhadaskedforadditional timetoreview theagreement,  
butwould liketokeeptheagreement forthepurchase ofwetland credits intonight’sagreement.   
Hestated thatthetentative schedule wouldbetoopenbidsonFebruary8, 2022withconstruction
mostly likelybeginning inMayof2022, withsubstantial completion bytheendofJulyof2022.     

Councilmember Gorham askedifhisunderstanding wascorrect thattheCitywaspurchasing
wetland creditsbecause theCityislosingsomewetlands andthemoneywillgotowetlands
located elsewhere.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatiscorrect andexplained thattherearesomewetlands intheditch
ofHighway 7thatwillbeimpacted andbasedonthewetland rules, theCityeitherhastocreate
themonsiteormitigate fortheminsomefashion, suchaspurchasing themfromawetland bank
thathasalready beenestablished.     

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-006, “AResolution to
Approve Plans and Specifications and Authorize Bidding for the Grant Street Drainage
Project, City Project 18-04, without theeasement agreement with Our Savior’sLutheran
Church”.   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. 2022 Annual Appointments and Designations

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatappointments anddesignations aremade annually
andreviewed theitemsthathadalreadybeendetermined.      

TheCouncil discussed thevarious offices, positions, andscheduling ofmeetings.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 10, 2022
Page 4of7

Councilmember Callies suggested thattheCity putanarticle inthemainbodyoftheSunSailor
lettingpeople knowabout thecitizenopenings toserveasanLMCCandMCErepresentative.   
Shestated thatshewouldalsoliketoseetheCityadvertise fortheopenings onthePlanning and
ParkAdvisory Commission thiswayratherthan justputting itontheCitywebsite.  Shestatedthat
iftherewouldnotbeenough timetodothatforthisyear’sappointments, shewouldaskthatitget
onstaff’sradartobedonenextyear.  Shestated thatshewould likethearticletogivemore
specifics onwhatthevarious boardsdoandhowoftentheymeet.       

MayorLabadie suggested thatstaffalsoadddiscussion nextyear regarding addingaliaison
position totheShorewood EventandCommunity Center thatwouldbesomeone fromthe
community andnotjustaCityemployee.    

The Council discussed whether tointerview allcandidates orhavethePersonnel Committee
conduct theinitial interview andnarrow downthetotalamountofcandidates thatappear before
thefullCouncil.      

Siakel moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-007, “AResolution
Designating 2022 Annual Appointments toCertain Offices and Positions with theCity of
Shorewood.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

B. City Council Salaries

CityAdministrator Lerud explained thatofsurveyofCityCouncil salarieswaspresented atthe
recent retreat.  Henotedthathehadalsocontacted citiesaround Shorewood regarding this
information whichwasincluded inthestaff report.  Hestated thatstaff isnotmakinga
recommendation andnotedthattheCity’ssalaries appear tobeinthegeneral ballpark areaof
othercitiesandexplained thattherewerelastadjusted in2015.  Hestated thatstaffdoes
recommend thattherebearegular interval thatthesearereviewed.  

MayorLabadie askedforCouncil inputonthesalarysurvey information.   

Councilmember Gorham stated thathethinks thatShorewood isabitonthelowerendofthe
spectrum, buttheamount isnotegregious andwouldbefindaddressing itinafewyears.     

Councilmember Siakel reviewed herrecollection ofpastdiscussions onthisissue.  Shestated
thatshewouldsupport increasing thesalary to $400/monthandreviewitagainduringanelection
year.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshecompletely agreeswithCouncilmember Siakel’s
suggestions.    

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil todirectstafftodraftanordinance approving review
oftheCityCouncil salaries every fouryears, tofall inanelection year, withtheCouncil
salary forJanuary 1, 2023tobe $400/monthandtheMayor’ssalary tobe $525/month.   

C. Discussion Regarding theRatification and Approval oftheJanuary 10, 2022
Meeting – Held via interactive technology and video conferencing



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 10, 2022
Page 5of7

CityAttorney Shepherd gaveanoverview ofRESOLUTION NO. 22-008 thatratifies thedecision
toholdthismeeting electronically tonight.  Henotedthatthedecision toholdthismeeting
electronically wasmadeunderMNStatute13.D.021.  

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-008, “AResolution
Ratifying andApproving theJanuary 10, 2022 Meeting, Held byInteractive Technology
Video Conferencing .”.   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

D. Discussion Regarding Future In-Person Meetings of the Shorewood City
Council and Advisory Commissions

MayorLabadie notedthatshehadcontacted someofthemayors fromneighboring communities
regarding thisissue.  TonkaBaycontinues tomeetviaZoom. Chanhassen isalsomeeting via
Zoomtonightandhaveanagenda itemregarding remote meeting fortheirCouncil todiscuss.  
Minnetonka willalsobediscussing itattheirmeeting tonight, which isbeingheldinperson.   
Excelsior hasextended theirZoom meetings through theendofFebruary.  Greenwood is
currently stillmeeting inperson. Shestated thatshewould liketosuggest thattheCouncil
continue meeting electronically atleast through theendofFebruary.    

Labadie moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-009, “AResolution
Acknowledging theOmicron Variance Surge ofthe COVID-19Pandemic Impacting in
Person Meetings oftheCity Council andAdvisory Commissions.”.   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. COVID Testing Follow-Up

CityAdministrator Lerudnoted thatoneoftheitemsdiscussed attherecent Council retreatwas
theideaofmandatory COVID testing forCityemployees.  Henotedthattherearecurrently alot
of ‘unknowns’ suchasuncertainty surrounding courtdecisions andtheavailability oftestkits.  He
stated thatstaff isrecommending thisbebrought backforfurther discussion bytheCouncil in
February.  Hestated thatthiswillallowforsometimetodiscuss thiswiththeunionrepresentatives
andgetanswers tothe ‘unknowns’.  Hestated thattheCityhasalready beendoingcontract
tracing, andasoftoday, wentbacktoasplitshift forCitystaffalternating working athomeand
theoffice.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshewould askthattherebeapolicycrafted andputbefore the
Council bytheendofFebruary.  Shestated thatshefeels thereshouldbesomeprotocol forCity
Hallbecause thereisinteraction withthepublicandshouldbeaworkenvironment thatissafe.   
Shestated thatshefeelsitissimplyacasewhere ifanindividual chooses nottogetavaccine,  
thentheyshouldberequired totestforCOVID.  Shestated thatshedoesnotwanttheCityto
continue todragtheir feetonthisissue.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 10, 2022
Page 6of7

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheisalsoinfavorofhavingastrongpolicy insupportof
vaccination ortesting.    

Councilmembers Gorham andJohnson expressed theiragreement.    

Councilmember Siakel askedifthereneeded tobetwodifferent policies forCityHallandPublic
Works, sincetheyareunionemployees.   

CityAttorney Shepherd stated that therecanbeadistinction madebetween thejobpositionand
theemployees interaction withthepublic.  Hestated thattheycanmakeadistinction aboutwhy
aparticular classofemployee wouldneedtobevaccinated ortested.  Hestated thatitwillneed
tobelookedatcloser toseeifitcanbeonepolicyorifitwillneed tobeseparate policies.    

MayorLabadie outlined thedirection fromtheCouncil tostaff isforthemtoprepare alegalmemo
bythesecond Council meeting inFebruary, withtheappropriate number ofresolution basedon
whether therewillneedtobeaseparate oneforunion employees ornot, relating toeitherproof
ofvaccination orCOVID testing.    

2. 2022 Tree Sale

CityClerk/HRDirectorThonenotedthatthisinformation isjustforinformation regarding thetree
salescheduled forSeptember of 2022.  

Other

PublicWorksDirector Brown stated theCouncil should havereceived updates regarding the
watermain inVineRidgeRoadandtheCovington Roadarea.  Hestated thathewasjustnotified
that thereisathirdleakinthatsamearea.  Heexpressed hisappreciation forthepublic’spatience
astheCity addresses thisissue.  Hestated thatitisnotuncommon forthere tobewatermain
breakduring temperatures thatarebelow -20.  Hestated thattheywillbegin therepairs tomorrow
morning.  Heapologized totheresidents andreiterated hisappreciation fortheirpatience.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated thattheCounty isholding redistricting training thisweekand
staffwillbring information back totheCouncil inMarchof2022.  Shestated thattheLeagueof
Minnesota Cities isdoingavaccination andtesting training laterthisweekwhichsheplansto
attend.     

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Johnson reminded residents thatArcticFeverwillbeheldonJanuary 15, 2022
andsuggested people checkoutthewebsite fordetailed information ontheactivities.  Hegavea
general reviewofsomeoftheactivities andtheirlocations.    

MayorLabadie stated thatlastweekshehadherquarterly meetingwithRepresentative Dean
Phillips andgaveanoverview oftheirdiscussion.  Shestatedthatshealsometlastweekwith
thenewSLMPDPolice Chief, BrianTholen, andgottohear hisvisionforthefutureofthe
department.  Shestated thatearlier today, sheattended themonthly regional mayors meeting
where theydiscussed housing.  Shestated thattherewasalsoameeting following thatwith
mayors andpolicechiefs fromaround theMetroarea, including representatives fromHennepin
County andRamsey County Sheriff’sdepartments andvariousStateagencies todiscuss the



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 10, 2022
Page 7of7

uptick incrimetherehasbeen.  Shestated thattherewasdiscussion about reinstituting aprogram
calledMinnesota H.E.A.L.S. thatwasundertaken in1997toreduce violentcrimes.  Sheexplained
that ‘HEALS’ isanacronym forHopeEducation LawandSafety.  Shestated thatlastFriday, she
launchedonherFacebook site, theShorewood FridayFocus, whichwillbeaweekly posting that
highlights volunteers, employees, events, special occasions, Shorewood business owners, and
residents.  Sheasked thatresidents contact herwiththeanynominations forindividuals orentities
thattheywould liketoseeincluded intheFridayFocus.  Shestated thatthefirstFridayFocus
wasonthefrontdeskstaffatCityHall.    

Councilmember Gorham encouraged residents tocomment onMnDot’sSafetyAuditofHighway
7.  Hestatedthatthelinkisavailable onMayorLabadie’sFacebook pageandstated thatitis
veryeasytoaddcomments andseetheothercomments thathavebeenmade.    

MayorLabadie thanked Councilmember Gorham forbringing thisitemupandnotedthatshehad
contacted someoftheagencies thatusetheintersections, suchasTonkaUnited, whohasalso
included linkstothesurvey andinteractive mapintheirrecentnewsletter.  Shestated thatshe
had alsocontacted Minnetonka Softball, Baseball,  AdultSoftball, andFirstStudent
Transportation withthehopes thattheywilldothesame.  Sheencouraged people tothinkoutside
theboxandencourage feedback begivenbypeoplewhousetheseintersections inthisarea,  
eveniftheyarenotShorewood residents.  Shenotedthatshebelieved thelastdates that
comments willbeaccepted isJanuary17, 2022.  Shestated thatshewill investigate whether
thatdeadline isaccurate andwillpostitonherpage.    

Councilmember Callies encouraged residents toalsotakealookattheinteractive mapforthe
BirchBluffarea thathasbeenincluded ontheCitywebsite.    

11. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
January 10, 2022 at8:27P.M.    

Roll Call Vote: Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   January24, 2022
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  

67215 - 67234 & ACH 1,976,149.55
TotalClaims $ 1,976,149.55

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodending January16, 2022

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDECFEDCDD# G#$2GCFGFHGDCDD
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901J9 I,#FCF

FCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# KLMKFNEOP4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

FCFGFFGHFCPGCCCC# FMOFTETH# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

FCFGFFGHFDDGCCCC# FPFEPF# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGFPGHFCFGCCCC# FPMODTEHC# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCFGFPGHFCPGCCCC# TTPEKT# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

FCFGFPGHFDFGCCCC# FMCONEDT# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGFPGHFDDGCCCC# FMCOLEHK# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGFPGHFPFGCCCC# OMHLPECP# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

FCFGFPGHFLFGCCCC# KTELD# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

FCFGFLGHFCFGCCCC# LMTFOEND# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCFGFLGHFDFGCCCC# HDFEPH# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGFLGHFDDGCCCC# HPDEDK# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGFLGHFPFGCCCC# DMPNCEKL# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

FCFGFLGHFLFGCCCC# PHECP# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

FCFGFKGHFCFGCCCC# LMTCFETC# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCFGFKGHFCPGCCCC# HPHELN# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

FCFGFKGHFDFGCCCC# HLDEOF# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGFKGHFDDGCCCC# HDNEPP# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGFKGHFPFGCCCC# DMLNLEHN# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

FCFGFKGHFLFGCCCC# LCEOH# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

FCFGDHGHFCFGCCCC# PMLLNEDC# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCFGDHGHFDFGCCCC# DTTENH# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGDHGHFDDGCCCC# DOOETO# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGDHGHFPFGCCCC# OLNEOT# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

FCFGDHGHFLFGCCCC# FNEOK# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

FCFGPDGHFCFGCCCC# FCMNDDENN# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCFGPDGHFCLGCCCC# HNFELH# CECC: 62<<6#$Q)<2#$Q7

FCFGPDGHFDFGCCCC# KLTECK# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGPDGHFDDGCCCC# KPNEKT# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGPDGHFPFGCCCC# HMFNKEKN# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

FCFGPDGHFLFGCCCC# TNTEOD# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

FCFGPPGHFCFGCCCC# LMTNCETN# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCFGPPGHFCDGCCCC# DPFETL# CECC8R<265S< 

FCFGPPGHFDFGCCCC# HHHEFH# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*FH*DCDD#G#FC"LC#QSW$%? # F



FCFGPPGHFDDGCCCC# PPDEDH# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGPPGHFPFGCCCC# LHPELD# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

FCFGPPGHFLFGCCCC# PCTEDK# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

FCFGLDGHFCFGCCCC# LMDCFEDN# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCFGLDGHFDFGCCCC# PNCEFC# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGLDGHFDDGCCCC# PKKELN# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGLDGHFPFGCCCC# DMHKTEKF# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

FCFGLDGHFLFGCCCC# PCTEDO# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

FCFGLPGHFCFGCCCC# FMKDOENT# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCFGLPGHFDFGCCCC# FPOEFF# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGLPGHFDDGCCCC# FHFEFC# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCFGLPGHFPFGCCCC# FTETF# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

FCFGLPGHFLFGCCCC# NDELT# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

67869:;<=$ 67869:;<= 01%*$2 #345

B'! X''J#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 I,#DCF

DCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# FMKOPEDF4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

DCFGCCGHFCFGCCCC# FMDNKEFN# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

DCFGCCGHFCPGCCCC# DHFENC# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

DCFGCCGHFDFGCCCC# FFLELC# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCFGCCGHFDDGCCCC# FFNEOP# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

DCFGCCGHFPFGCCCC# DHENF# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

DCFGCCGHFLFGCCCC# ODENK# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

986<=;>9$ 986<=;>901%*$2 #345

9 I,#TCF

TCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# FKMCDLENL4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

TCFGCCGHFCFGCCCC# KMKKTEDK# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

TCFGCCGHFCDGCCCC# DMPNOELN# CECC8R<265S< 

TCFGCCGHFCLGCCCC# DHLEOO# CECC= Q6<2#$Q)<2#$Q7

TCFGCCGHFDFGCCCC# KTHEOK# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

TCFGCCGHFDDGCCCC# KDPEPC# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

TCFGCCGHFPFGCCCC# HMDKHEDC# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

TCFGCCGHFLFGCCCC# LDHECP# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

968?>7;:7$ 968?>7;:701%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 I,#TFF

TFFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# NMTKHETF4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

TFFGCCGHFCFGCCCC# HMHKNEDN# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

TFFGCCGHFCDGCCCC# FLPEDO# CECC8R<265S< 

TFFGCCGHFCLGCCCC# DHLEOO# CECC:<=< 2#$Q)<2#$Q7

TFFGCCGHFDFGCCCC# PTTETP# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*FH*DCDD#G#FC"LC#QSW$%? # D



TFFGCCGHFDDGCCCC# HFHEOC# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

TFFGCCGHFPFGCCCC# PMOOTECO# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

TFFGCCGHFLFGCCCC# DPKEKK# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

8@6A;@9$: 8@6A;@901%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 I,#TDF

TDFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# LLNEOO4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

TDFGCCGHFCFGCCCC# HCNETC# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

TDFGCCGHFDFGCCCC# PCEOD# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

TDFGCCGHFDDGCCCC# PFEHD# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

TDFGCCGHFPFGCCCC# KLEFD# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

TDFGCCGHFLFGCCCC# DENF# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

77:;<<$ 77:;<< 01%*$2 #345

9 I,#TPF

TPFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# DMKDKENO4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

TPFGCCGHFCFGCCCC# FMHLOEKT# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

TPFGCCGHFDFGCCCC# FCNEPP# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

TPFGCCGHFDDGCCCC# FPDEKC# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

TPFGCCGHFPFGCCCC# FMCTLECF# CECC< S$+87<<#5I: 2QI4<#G#4567

TPFGCCGHFLFGCCCC# TPENO# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

86>6;:<$> 86>6;:< 01%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901J9 I,#OCC

OCCGCCGFCFCGCCCC# FFKMONDEDH# CECC4Q:;#QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

OCCGCCGDFOCGCCCC# CECC# HLMNKOETF) 28::#$Q728++#4+<Q25I) 

OCCGCCGDFOFGCCCC# CECC# FFMLFTETO;< Q+6;#5I: 2QI4<#$Q7Q@+< 

OCCGCCGDFODGCCCC# CECC# TMTPLETC9<,< 2Q+#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

OCCGCCGDFOPGCCCC# CECC# PMCLHEOH: 6Q6<#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

OCCGCCGDFOHGCCCC# CECC# FFMFPNETD954Q* S<,54Q2<#6Q\[#$Q7Q@+< 

OCCGCCGDFOLGCCCC# CECC# FCMPPFEPF$< 2Q#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

OCCGCCGDFOTGCCCC# CECC# TMOTPEHT,< 9<22<,#48S$<I:Q658I

OCCGCCGDFOOGCCCC# CECC# DMHNLETO= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

OCCGCCGDFKPGCCCC# CECC# FNMLKDEOD;< Q+6;#:QR5I):#Q448 I6

OCCGCCGDFKHGCCCC# CECC# KCKEKH,< I6Q+#,<+6Q

OCCGCCGDFKLGCCCC# CECC# HOTECC,< I6Q+#G# I58I

9968<:>;>A$ 9968<:>;>A01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#$2 #345 876A;A6$>=< 876A;A6

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*FH*DCDD#G#FC"LC#QSW$%? # P



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"(((( CD)) D,(,)-.-BE0.F6G.,(,) 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

CHCB?FI-EJ-0EFKLM?< 6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-)? 5P-M%@=A '"-K!3

F6G.,(,).?%'! QJ3 A-) R,DS/),*+(*,(,))().+,./,),.(((( 
F6G.,(,).B!@'0J3 A-))( DR(),*+(*,(,))().+,./,),.(((( 

F6G.,(,).B!@'0T@!% 6&8-B!3 8.N&!  &-NQ 7 !-#@!& U,R+D,(),*+(*,(,))().+,./,,).(((( 
F6G.,(,).B!@'0B64 !- J6!'-K!39:-/, CD+(),*+(*,(,))().+,./,,).(((( 

F6G.,(,).B!@'05@! V3 D((),*+(*,(,))().+,./,,).(((( 
F6G.,(,).B!@'056! 1@!:- SDS(),*+(*,(,))().+,./,/ R.(((( 
F6G.,(,).B!@'053=-J66' D,W),*+(*,(,))().+,./,/ R.(((( 

F6G.,(,).B!@'0M1 !2 %94-?3&616&$ G - RWSD, R),*+(*,(,)/(+.((./ H/(.(((( 
F6G.,(,).B!@'0N86! Q66'-K!3 -)+ D//),*+(*,(,))().+,./,/ R.(((( 

F6G.,(,).B! &&B53=-J66' RDCC),*+(*,(,))().+,./,/ R.(((( 
F6G.,(,).B! &&B? KXK-,+ DR(),*+(*,(,))().+,./+,).(((( 
F6G.,(,).58!$ PJ3 A- R),DH,),*+(*,(,))().+,./,),.(((( 

F6G.,(,).58!$ J3 A-)(, DWC),*+(*,(,))().+,./,),.(((( 
F6G.,(,).5$&45@!' 53AA$2@%-B6&& A '-Y@& !-.- Z!$%:-,+ D((),*+(*,(,))().) S./,/R.(((( 
F6G.,(,).5$&45@!' L73=A$9-N !G$9 U,C,DR/),*+(*,(,) H,).((.//((.(((( 

F6G.,(,).5$&45@!' Y@ 021&.# 3=A$9-Y6!: U(,)D,)),*+(*,(,))().+,.//((.(((( 
F6G.,(,).5$&45@!' 58@%8@ CR(R.(()-/ U+CSD++),*+(*,(,) H().((./,H+.(((( 

F6G.,(,).5$&45@!' Y@ 021&. NN55-+() DSW),*+(*,(,),().((.//((.(((( 
F6G.,(,).5$&45@!' 58@%8@ CR(R.(((-, HDCR),*+(*,(,) H().((./,H+.(((( 
F6G.,(,).5$&45@!'> !$\[ 6%.<$;&-N&@&$6%-)/ D(S),*+(*,(,) H)).((./+,).(((( 

F6G.,(,).5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-P6!&$93A& 3! .N5M5-,/ SD((),*+(*,(,),().((.//((.(((( 
F6G.,(,).5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-P6!&$ 93A& 3! .5$&4-P@AA-+,) D((),*+(*,(,))().) S.//((.(((( 

F6G.,(,).5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-P6!&$93A& 3! . A$&4-BA'2-)( HD((),*+(*,(,))().+,.//((.(((( 
F6G.,(,).5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-P6!&$ 93A& 3! .B@'2 !-#@!:- HC/D((),*+(*,(,))(). R,.//((.(((( 
F6G.,(,).5$&45@!'? KXK-.-Y@' \\ 7@'-,+ D/S),*+(*,(,))().,/./+,).(((( 

F6G.,(,).^! 2JJ3 A- HCRDH(),*+(*,(,))().+,./,),.(((( 
F6G.,(,).^! 2JN98 A 66& S(D((),*+(*,(,))().+,./,/ R.(((( 
F6G.,(,).^! 2J N#- RD)(),*+(*,(,) H().((./,(C.(((( 

F6G.,(,).^! 2JN86! Q66'-K!3 -+/ DW)),*+(*,(,))().+,./,/ R.(((( 
F6G.,(,).^! 2< N8!6Q66'-)( DSS),*+(*,(,))().) S./,/R.(((( 

F6G.,(,).^! 2< N@1\\ RDH,),*+(*,(,))().) S./,/R.(((( 
F6G.,(,).^! 2< N@1\\ SDW,),*+(*,(,),().((./,/ R.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-_()*)+*,(,,-.--)"(/-#0`# @2 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

F6G.,(,).^! 2< 96116%-^ 66 K$1-L962%$&$ 6%- C+DC)),*+(*,(,))().)+./,/ R.(((( 
F6G.,(,).^! 2<? 1@\[6%.56173& !-; 6!-563%9$A-5@! H+D(S),*+(*,(,))().)).// CC.(((( 
F6G.,(,).a3A$ 00$98@ A N&6! HDCW),*+(*,(,),().((./,/ R.(((( 

F6G.,(,).<@!!4BN7-\];$ b$&.B@&& ! 4-<@7& 67-) S,D)W),*+(*,(,))().+,./,/ R.(((( 
F6G.,(,).<@!!4B? 1@\[6%.K66A-K6& N867- S(D+/),*+(*,(,))().+,./,/ R.(((( 

F6G.,(,).<@!!4B A$% -N8$7.-<626* Z9@A CD/)),*+(*,(,)/(/.((./ H/(.(((( 
F6G.,(,).<@!!4B\]%- M%@=A$%2-) WD((),*+(*,(,) H().((./+,).(((( 
F6G.,(,).<@!!4BJ3 A-/ SDSR),*+(*,(,))().+,./,),.(((( 

F6G.,(,).<3: YJ3 A-))/ D/H),*+(*,(,))().+,./,),.(((( 
F6G.,(,).0@!$ ZB@981@% a3%$7 !.055-) RSD((),*+(*,(,))().))./,/ R.(((( 

F6G.,(,).FA$@5E;;$9 -Z76&-,) D+S),*+(*,(,))().)+./,((.(((( 
F6G.,(,).L6= !& J3 A-+ RWDR(),*+(*,(,))().+,./,),.(((( 
F6G.,(,).N@%'$ ? 1@\[6%-+ HD,S),*+(*,(,))().) S./,/R.(((( 

F6G.,(,).N@%'$ ? 1@\[6%-/ WD//),*+(*,(,))().) S./,/R.(((( 
F6G.,(,).N@%'$ # @47@A- P@1$% 3-/( D((),*+(*,(,))().)+./++).(((( 
F6G.,(,).N@%'$ K@!2 &-) RDH+),*+(*,(,))().) S./,/R.(((( 

F6G.,(,).N@%'$ K@!2 &.563%9$A-L &! @&- R+DRC),*+(*,(,))().))./,/ R.(((( 
F6G.,(,).N@%'$ K8 -P61 -Z76&- H+D(W),*+(*,(,))().) S./,/R.(((( 

F6G.,(,).K$1IJ3 A-// CDW+),*+(*,(,))().+,./,),.(((( 
F6G.,(,).K$1I\]%- N7 9$@A$\[ '- W,D((),*+(*,(,))().+,.//((.(((( 
F6G.,(,).K$1I0F-#6AA3&$ 6%.NM NQ !-<$9 % S(D((),*+(*,(,) H().((./++).(((( 

F6G.,(,).K$1I0F-#6AA3&$ 6%.NM NQ !-<$9 % SDW)),*+(*,(,) H().((./++).(((( 
F6G.,(,).K$1IN86! Q66'-K!3 - HRD)/),*+(*,(,) H().((./,,).(((( 

F6G.,(,).K$1IN86! Q66'-K!3 -)/ D,)),*+(*,(,) H().((./,,).(((( 
F6G.,(,).Y@' YE;;$9 -0@b-.-#!$%& !-)(+ DCS),*+(*,(,))().,/./,((.(((( 

CUS,/D/C58 9:-K6&@A" 

WY\]FZNKLM? 06!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-,? 5P-M%@=A '"-K!3

W/+/C+WH5$& 4-6;-N8Q'.-B@'2 !-YAA- HSDSR),*+(*,(,) H().((./+SR.(((( 
W/+/C+WH# 3=A$9-Y6!: HWD++),*+(*,(,))().+,./+,).(((( 

W/+/C+WH5$& 4-P@AA-)+ CDW/),*+(*,(,))().) S./+,).(((( 
W/+/C+WHB@' 2 !.0@%6!.5@& 89@!&-# @!: WD,+),*+(*,(,))(). R,./+,).(((( 

W/+/C+WH5$& 4-6;-N8Q'.Y K6Q !-)+ SDSW),*+(*,(,) H().((./+,).(((( 

H,+D,, 58 9:-K6&@A" 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-_()*)+*,(,,-.--)"(/-#0`# @2 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

SUR/WDW( K6&@A-;6!-58 9:-L3%" 

K6&@A-6;-F31= !- 6;-58 9:

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-_()*)+*,(,,-.--)"(/-#0`# @2 -+ 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"(((( CD),D,(,)-.-BE0.F9.,(,) 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

CGCB?HI-EJ-0EHKLM?< 6!" 58 9:-NO3 %9 "-)? 5P-M%@=A '"-K!3

F9.,(,).?%'4MJ3 A- Q+DR/()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,),.(((( 
F9.,(,).?%'4M0@ 6%-E3&A &.B66& SGDC)()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S/.(((( 

F9.,(,).B!@'0J3 A-) R,D((()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,),.(((( 
F9.,(,).B!@'05@! O3 GD+,()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,,).(((( 

F9.,(,).B!@'053=-J66' SRDQG()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).B!@'0H6!& 8 !%-K66A-,( DQS()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).B!@'0N86! T66'-K!3 -+/ DQC()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S(.(((( 

F9.,(,).B!@'0E%9 - 76%-?- 2%-))( D((()*()*,(,, S(+.((.SGS(.(((( 
F9.,(,).B! %'@U6 4-H6V@ 0 '$@&$6%-),) DQ(()*()*,(,, G)).((. S++).(((( 

F9.,(,).B! %'@5@!$= 63.L &! @&-+/ DGC()*()*,(,,)().)). S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).B! %'@W3A;. L &! @&-+ DQC()*()*,(,,)().)). S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).B! %'@K@! 2 &.?&&6!% 4-W$;&-)( DS,()*()*,(,,)().)). S,S/.(((( 

F9.,(,).B! &&B? 1@X6%-,+, DRC()*()*,(,,)()./,. S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).B! &&B? 1@X6%- Q)DR,()*()*,(,,)()./,. S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).B! &&B? 1@X6%-)( RD(/()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S/.(((( 

F9.,(,).B! &&B? 1@X6%-)) GDG(()*()*,(,, G)).((. S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).B! &&B 6;-0-.-K! -5 !&D-5M D((()*()*,(,,)().+,. S++).(((( 

F9.,(,).B! &&B? KYK-,+ D/(()*()*,(,,)().+,. S+,).(((( 
F9.,(,).B!39 NJ3 A-+ G/D)R()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,),.(((( 
F9.,(,).B!39 NN98 A B66& D((()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S/.(((( 

F9.,(,).58!$ PJ3 A-) Z()+DQG()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,),.(((( 
F9.,(,).58!$ P53=-J66' DQ,()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S/.(((( 

F9.,(,).58!$ P0 %@!' QD(+()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).58!$ PN86! T66'-K!3 -) CDQC()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).58!$ J3 A-/+ CDG,()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,),.(((( 

F9.,(,).5$&45@!' 53AA$2@%-B6&& A '-\[@& !-.-F!$%:-++ D((()*()*,(,,)().) Q.S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).5$&45@!' L73=A$9-N !V$9 SZ,C,D/S()*()*,(,, G,).((.SS((.(((( 
F9.,(,).5$&45@!'\[ @ 021&.# 3=A$9-\[6!: RRQDSG()*()*,(,,)().+,. SS((.(((( 

F9.,(,).5$&45@!'\[ @ 021&. NN55-+(, D)S()*()*,(,,,().((. SS((.(((( 
F9.,(,).5$&45@!' 58@%8@ C/(/.((,-.-N&6!1T@- CGDSS()*()*,(,,)()./,. S+C(.(((( 

F9.,(,).5$&45@!'> !$ X6%.<$;&-N&@&$6%-) SD(Q()*()*,(,, G)).((. S+,).(((( 
F9.,(,).5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-P6!&$93A& 3! .N5M5- SQGD((()*()*,(,,,().((. SS((.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*)+*,(,,-.--,"/(-#0\]# @2 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

F9.,(,).5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-P6!&$ 93A& 3! .5$&4-P@AA-) C)D((()*()*,(,,)().) Q.SS((.(((( 
F9.,(,).5$&45@!'# B^-< @ 6 @2 -< @ Q/D((()*()*,(,,)().) Q.SS)(.(((( 
F9.,(,).5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-P6!&$93A& 3! . A$&4-BA'2-) Z)QCD((()*()*,(,,)().+,. SS((.(((( 

F9.,(,).5$&45@!' 0@%26A'-P6!&$ 93A& 3! .B@'2 !-#@!:- SSQD((()*()*,(,,)()./,. SS((.(((( 
F9.,(,).5$&45@!'? KYK-.-\[@' _ 7@'-,+ DSQ()*()*,(,,)()., S.S+,).(((( 

F9.,(,).W! 2JJ3 A-) CQD)S()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,),.(((( 
F9.,(,).W! 2JN86! T66'-K!3 -/ D+R()*()*,(,,)()./,. S,,+.(((( 
F9.,(,).W! 2< U6 4-H6V@ L &! @&-) C/DG(()*()*,(,,)().)). S,S/.(((( 

F9.,(,).U6 LN&@7A RGD,R()*()*,(,,)().)/. S,((.(((( 
F9.,(,).U6 LN@; 23@!' J6!1-)(QQ_ DQ/()*()*,(,,)().)/. S,((.(((( 

F9.,(,).U3A$ 0>$ @7!-.-U %%$; !-5@!' GDG)()*()*,(,,)().)). S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).U3A$ 0>$ @7!-.-U %%$; !-_ 9@!' CD/R()*()*,(,,)().)). S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).<@!!4B` 3@A$;$ '-8@!'T@! - CC+DGS()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,,+.(((( 

F9.,(,).<@!!4B` 3@A$;$ '-8@!'T@! .K@a-L ;3%'. G/DGS()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,,+.(((( 
F9.,(,).<@!!4B^%- M%@=A$%2-) RD((()*()*,(,, G().((.S+,).(((( 
F9.,(,).<@!!4BJ3 A-/ SD/,()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,),.(((( 

F9.,(,).0@!$ F? 1@X6%-,, D,R()*()*,(,,)().) C.S,((.(((( 
F9.,(,).0@!$ F? 1@X6%-.- 0@!$ -L ;3%' '-T$&8-! 9 $7&bCGSSR- 6%-)*S*,,- GCDQ/()*()*,(,,)().) C.S+/).(((( 

F9.,(,).HA$@5E;;$9 -F76&-) GQDCR()*()*,(,,)().)+. S,((.(((( 
F9.,(,).HA$@5 N#N.N&@17 CD((()*()*,(,,)().)+. S,(C.(((( 
F9.,(,).L6= !& J3 A- G(RD+(()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,),.(((( 

F9.,(,).L6= !& N86! T66'-K!3 -,, DSR()*()*,(,, G().((.S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).N@%'$ ? 1@X6%.K$1 !-+ GDS/()*()*,(,,)().)). S,S/.(((( 

F9.,(,).N@%'$ \[ @A2!  % GDS/()*()*,(,,)().)). S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).N@%'$ K@!2 &- S,DQ/()*()*,(,,)().)). S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).N@%'$ 5@!$=63.M17A64  - P6A$'@4 C)DQ)()*()*,(,,)().) Q.S,S/.(((( 

F9.,(,).N@%'$ 53=-J66' M17A64  - P6A$'@4 D(C()*()*,(,,)().) Q.S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).N@%'$ < 05?.^#0?.PL.,(,,-,/ D((()*()*,(,,)().)+.SS++.(((( 
F9.,(,).N@%'$ ? 1@X6%. 0@ SDQ(()*()*,(,,)().) Q.SSCC.(((( 

F9.,(,).N@%'$ ? 1@X6%. 0@ DQC()*()*,(,,)().+,. SSCC.(((( 
F9.,(,).K$1IJ3 A-/ G,D),()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,),.(((( 

F9.,(,).K$1I53=-J66' DQS()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).K$1IN86! T66'-K!3 -)) DQQ()*()*,(,,)().+,. S,S/.(((( 
F9.,(,).KT$A@WF6AA@!- K!  -), DQ(()*()*,(,,,().((. S,S/.(((( 

F9.,(,).KT$A@W\[$ AA && P61 -) GCD((()*()*,(,,,().((. SS((.(((( 
F9.,(,).KT$A@W\[$ AA && P61 -),( D((()*()*,(,,,().((. SS((.(((( 
F9.,(,).\[@' \[ Fc$D961-.-^% 3!@%9 -+ QD((()*()*,(,,)().) Q.SS((.(((( 

F9.,(,).\[@' \[? 1@X6%-.- P@!'T@! 6!-5DPD- QQDQQ()*()*,(,,)().) Q.S,S/.(((( 

GZ(Q+DRC58 9:-K6&@A" 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*)+*,(,,-.--,"/(-#0\]# @2 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

GZ(Q+DRCK6&@A-;6!-58 9:-L3%" 

K6&@A-6;-H31= !- 6;-58 9:

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-\\()*)+*,(,,-.--,"/(-#0\]# @2 -+ 



9963%& 4?=@
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

A?&98"(((( BC()C,(,,-.-#D.().)+.,(,, 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

EF50G- 5H-I-0G0AGD- JG/<KJ-E LM. LNHL- MGLK/< 6!" 58 9:-FO3 %9 "-)/ 5J-G%?=@ '"-K!3

M 9.,(,).<3: PD ;3%'-=?9:-&6-<3: -P = !-7?$'-;6!-M9*,). Q+C((()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)SI.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M %&?@-.- 6% 
T?%3?!4.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M %&?@-.- 6%-+ RQC((()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)SI.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M %&?@-.- 6% 

C(( 58 9:-K6&?@" 

S+ A/LU->NFK/ 6!" 58 9:-FO3 %9 "-,/ 5J-G%?=@ '"-K!3

D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-JF/.A/LU->NFK/-, RQCV,()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)SB.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-JF/.A/LU->NFK/ 

RQCV, 58 9:-K6&?@" 

IGEK#F-.-EGMGD/<- P*J6!" 58 9:-FO3 %9 "-B/ 5J-G%?=@ '"-K!3

D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-E ' !?@-N%961 -K?W- QXQBICQ(()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)R,.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-E ' !?@-N%961 -K?W
D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-EN5/-G17@64  -# 6!&$6%-+ XI)+C)(()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)R+.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-EN5/-G17@64  -# 6!&$6% 

D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-EN5/-G17@64 !-# 6!&$6%-+ XI)+C)(()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)R+.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-EN5/-G17@64 !-# 6!&$6% 
D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-0 '$9?! -G17@64  -# 6!&$6%-) X(IICR)()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)R+.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-0 '$9?! -G17@64  -# 6!&$6% 
D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-0 '$9?! -G17@64 !-# 6!&$6%-) X(IICR)()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)R+.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-0 '$9?! -G17@64 !-# 6!&$6% 

RXRRIC,, 58 9:-K6&?@" 

QJG/<KJ-#/DKLGDF. 0GMN5/< 6!" 58 9:-FO3 %9 "-+/ 5J-G%?=@ '"-K!3

T?%3?!4.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-J ?@&8-N% 3!?%9 .JF/.,- QXR(,C+)()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)R).((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-J ?@&8-N% 3!?%9 .JF/., 
T?%3?!4.,(,,# D-A?&98-(((()C()C,(,,-J ?@&8-N% 56#?4.)-+ XQ((C((()*( B*,(,,R((.((.,)R).((((# D-A?&98-(((()C()C,(,,-J ?@&8-N% 56#?4.) 
T?%3?!4.,(,,# D-A?&98-(((()C()C,(,,-J ?@&8-N% 3!?%9 .JF/.)- QX,I(C((()*( B*,(,,R((.((.,)R).((((# D-A?&98-(((()C()C,(,,-J ?@&8-N% 3!?%9 .JF/.) 

T?%3?!4.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-J ?@&8-N% 56#?4.,-+ XS)+C,Q()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)R).((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-J ?@&8-N% 56#?4., 

XBQQCQR58 9:-K6&?@" 

QQJG/<KJ#/DKLGD. MGLK/< 6!" 58 9:-FO3 %9 "-I/ 5J-G%?=@ '"-K!3

T?%.,(,,.5HAD/ 5HAD/.-#?&&$- J@2 ICV+()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)S+.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M %&?@-.-L6%- 6% 
T?%3?!4.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M %&?@-.-L6%- 6%- S(SCS+()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)S+.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M %&?@-.-L6%- 6% 

T?%3?!4.,(,,< 3: -P = !.M9*,)- Q+C((()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)S+.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M %&?@-.-L6%- 6% 

56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-Y()*)+*,(,,-.-))"+(-/0Z#? 2 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

V)SCRS58 9:-K6&?@" 

N50/-DGKNDG0GLK- KD FK.B(,)B).+IR6!" 58 9:-FO3 %9 "-Q/ 5J-G%?=@ '"-K!3

D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M ; !! '-5617.N50/.E@?&- BX)) BC+Q()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)RQ.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M ; !! '-5617.N50/.E@?& 

BX)) BC+Q58 9:-K6&?@" 

0NLLGFHK/- MG#/DK0GLK-- HE-DG>GL G6!" 58 9:-FO3 %9 "-R/ 5J-G%?=@ '"-K!3

D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-F&?& -N%961 -K?W- BX(I+CR+()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)RB.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-F&?& -N%961 -K?W

BX(I+CR+ 58 9:-K6&?@" 

V) 0FDF.0L-MGEGDDGM- 5H0#-#</ L-+IR6!" 58 9:-FO3 %9 "-S/ 5J-G%?=@ '"-K!3

D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M ; !! '-5617.0FDF. D6&8+IR-) RIC((()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)RQ.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M ; !! '-5617.0FDF.D6&8+IR
D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M ; !! '-5617.0FDF.#! - BX+RIC((()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)RQ.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-M ; !! '-5617.0FDF.#!  

BXQI(C(( 58 9:-K6&?@" 

QQIH#K 0-A/LU6!" 58 9:-FO3 %9 "-V/ 5J-G%?=@ '"-K!3

D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-JF/.H#K 0-A/LU-) VXB(ICS(()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)SB.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-JF/.H#K 0-A/LU

VXB(ICS( 58 9:-K6&?@" 

V# GD/ 6!" 58 9:-FO3 %9 "-)(/ 5J-G%?=@ '"-K!3

D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-0L.#GD/-M '39&$6%-+ XRVQCQR()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)RI.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-0L.#GD/-M '39&$6% 
D.().)+.,(,,# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-0L-#GD/-A % ;$&-G17@64 !- IXIB+CQ+()*)+*,(,, R((.((.,)RI.((((# D-A?&98-((((,C()C,(,,-0L-#GD/-A % ;$&-G17@64 ! 

XBB)CB) 58 9:-K6&?@" 

S)X,(+CV( K6&?@-;6!-58 9:-D3%" 

K6&?@-6;-L31= !-6;-58 9:

56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-Y()*)+*,(,,-.-))"+(-/0Z#? 2 -, 



@::74%& A5A>B
67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7! 

2%345 % 

0#1

CA&:9"((((+ D),D,(,)-.-@#.().,E.,(,,.F :.,(,) 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

0)G@H6# IJKL-=@CM- IN-OFOK-# H@JHJO7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-) @6Q-O%A>B '"-NAB

0G) F!43-L 3- 00D((),*/)*,(,))()./,. E/(R.(((( 

00D(( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

SGGCI=LIK-T-1OKUV- JK6D7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-, @6Q-O%A>B '"-L!4

0,,G+ W % !AB-O%3$%  !$%3- SV,G(D((),*/)*,(,))()./). E/(/.(((( 

0,,0( 1$BB-T-IX !BA5-) V0R0D((),*/)*,(,) E)/.((.ES0(.(((( 
0,,0) 1$BB-T-IX !BA5-/++ D((),*/)*,(,) E)/.((.ES0(.(((( 
0,,0,# 7%'-1A$%& %A%: - S0+D((),*/)*,(,) S/).((.E/(/.(((( 

0,,0/ C$!:9-CB4<<-M&. B$&5-J28!X2&-,) V++SD((),*/)*,(,) E)E.((.E/(/.(((( 
0,,0E69!$ 2A A; -C7A&-= A%'$%3-,, 0D((),*/)*,(,) E(,.((.ES0(.(((( 

0,,0R67X$% 3&7%-H7A'-YA& !2A$%- SGED((),*/)*,(,) S().((.E/(/.(((( 
0,,0SWJM. B$&$ EV/),D((),*/)*,(,) S)).((. E/(/.(((( 
0,,0SWJM. B$&$ G/ED((),*/)*,(,))()./,. E/(/.(((( 

0,,0GWB %- H'.1A%$&74-=%.@2B  -H'-M&-/ VS+RD((),*/)*,(,) E(G.((.E/(/.(((( 
0,,00W!A%&-M&!  &-F!A$%A3 -, R0D((),*/)*,(,) S/).((.E/(/.(((( 
0,,0+=$<&- M&A&$7%-+-H 9A>$B$&A&$7%- RV),0D((),*/)*,(,) S)).((. E/(/.(((( 

0,,+( 1A!5-=A; -I4&B &- G(D((),*/)*,(,) S/).((.E/(/.(((( 
0,,+) 1ME-@'2$%$ A&$7%- E,SD((),*/)*,(,) S/).((.E/(,.(((+ 

0,,+, M9A'5-J BA%'-C!$'3 -N7!: 2A$%-) V)S/D((),*/)*,(,) S)).((. E/(/.(((( 
0,,+/ M97! Z77'-=%- HAX$% -H 7! -, V+RSD((),*/)*,(,) S/).((.E/(/.(((( 
0,,+EM2$& 9&7Z%-#7%'-/ V0+(D((),*/)*,(,) S/).((.E/(/.(((( 

0,,+RM74& 9-=A; -1$%% &7%;A-J28!7X - GED((),*/)*,(,))().((./ E)E.(((( 
0,,+SM&7''A!'-6728A%$ SD((),*/)*,(,))().((./ E)E.(((( 

0,,+GM&! AZ> !!5-=%-M&-H :7% T-L!B-/ V(R0D((),*/)*,(,) E(+.((.E/(/.(((( 

R0V0)ED(( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

6@1#CO==-UK LMIK-#D@D7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-/ @6Q-O%A>B '"-L!4

R,S.(((/W./ 67' -O%<7!: 2 %&-) SRD((),*/)*,(,))().) S.E/(E.(((( 
R,S.(+++W./#! 7 4&$7%-/ V(R)DG(),*/)*,(,))().) S.E/(E.(((( 

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\[()*)+*,(,,-.--/",0-#1\\# A3 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

V,)SDG( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

EE6JL\]-IN-O 6̂O=MJIH7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-E@6Q- O%A>B '"-NAB

E&9-_&!.,(,).Y@_ 4A!& !B5-YA& !- A3 -) V(SRD,E),*/)*,(,) S().((.E,S).(((( 

E&9-_&!.,(,).Y@_ 4A!& !B5-MZ !- A3 - E//D)(),*/)*,(,) S)).((. E/0S.(((( 

VE+0D/E69 :;-L7&AB" 

0ES@= J6O-1@HJO- F@H=JKW7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-R@6Q- O%A>B '"-L!4

1$BA3 O 8̀ % H $2>4! 2 %&- E,D((),*/)*,(,))().) 0.E//).(((( 

E,D(( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

G, O1OHWOK6\]- @ LI1ILJ?O-LO6QKI= IWJOMV- JK6D7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-S@6Q- O%A>B '"-L!4

a#))(/,). E, CA:7%-K Z-OP4$82 %&- RG+D,R),*/)*,(,) E(/.((.ESE(.(((( 

RG+D,R69 :;-L7&AB" 

0( OHJ6UMIK- O=O6LHJ6- 6I1#@K\]V-JK6D7!" 69 :;-MP4 %: "-G@6Q- O%A>B '"-NAB

G)SRI!%A2 %&AB-M&!  &-=$39&-H8BA: - SVER) D),),*/)*,(,))()./,. EE((.(((( 

SVER) D), 69 :;-L7&AB" 

WJ=COHL- 1OFJ@LJIK- 6OKLOHV-= LF7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-0@6Q- O%A>B '"-NAB

SS,) 1 '$A&$7%-/ VGS+DS/),*/)*,(,) S)).((. EE((.(((( 

VGS+DS/ 69 :;-L7&AB" 

E/ U=1-OKWJKOOHJKWV-- JK6D7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-+ @6Q-O%A>B '"-NAB

0SRS@%& %% A-J% 8 :&$7%-MX:.M$%3B -# ' AB-M2$&9&7Z%- RV)((D((),*/)*,(,))().((./ E)E.(((( 

RV)((D(( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

EGFHOY- UHJOMO= 7!" 69 :;-MP4 %: "-)( @6Q-O%A>B '"-NAB

F : 2> !.,(,) C4$B'$%3-1A$%&D-M !X$: R)/D++),*/)*,(,),().((. EE((.(((( 
F : 2> !.,(,) C4$B'$%3-W % !AB-M488B$ O 8̀-/( D++),*/)*,(,),().((. E,ER.(((( 

F : 2> !.,(,) OX %& 73!A2*6BA M !X$: S)SD((),*/)*,(,),().((. E,E0.(((( 

V)S(D+069 :;-L7&AB" 

E0, U L@U- HI6UV-==# 7!" 69 :;-MP4 %: "-)) @6Q-O%A>B '"-L!4

S/(/( W % !AB-67!87!A& -) V0R(D((),*/)*,(,))().) S.E/(E.(((( 
S/(/)# ! 7%% B- G0D((),*/)*,(,))().) S.E/(E.(((( 

S/(/,# 4>B$:-J28!7X 2 %&-#!7b :&-)+ RD((),*/)*,(,) E(E.((.ES,(.(((( 

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\[()*)+*,(,,-.--/",0-#1\\# A3 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

S/(//= A%'- T-FXB782 %&-/+ SD((),*/)*,(,))().) 0.E/(E.(((( 
S/(/E@'2$%$ A&$X -67' - 0+GD((),*/)*,(,))().) S.E/(E.(((( 
S/(R( @%%4AB-@4'$&-H 87% V((0DR(),*/)*,(,))().) S.E/(E.(((( 

S/(R+ M97! Z77'-=%- HAX$% -OA 2 %&-/), D((),*/)*,(,) S/).((.E/(E.(((( 
S/(SRYA& !- L7Z !-= A @3!  2 %& ED((),*/)*,(,) S().((.E/(E.(((( 

S/(0( O`: B 7!-MZ !-J 4 GRDR(),*/)*,(,) S)).((. E/(E.(((( 
S/)R( FA& -#!A:&$: H 87% G++DR(),*/)*,(,))().) S.E/(E.(((( 

SV+ERDR( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

EaOKKJNOH-= @C@FJO7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-), @6Q-O%A>B '"-NAB

F :.,(,).67%< 1K-1A57!- 67%<.1$BA3 .H7:9 GD(E),*/)*,(,))().)). E//).(((( 

F :.,(,).67%< 1K-1A57!- 67%<.Q7& B.H7:9 E)DE+),*/)*,(,))().)). E//).(((( 

R0DR/ 69 :;-L7&AB" 

@KFNIH17!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-)/ @6Q-O%A>B '"-NAB

EG)= A>A'$ -?A!$A%: -/+( DR(),*/)*,(,))().) S.E/(E.(((( 

DR( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

1JKKOMIL@- FO#@HL1OKL-- IN-HO?OK O7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-)E@6Q- O%A>B '"-L!4

E&9-_&!.,(,).MAB LA`_4A!& !B5-YA& !-MAB LA`-.- ESSD((),*/)*,(,) S().((.,(0).(((( 

ESSD(( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

R1KM# O6LV--== 67!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-)R@6Q- O%A>B '"-L!4

00E( J% 8 :&$7%-M !X$: V+S(D((),*/)*,(,))()., E.EE((.(((( 

V+S(D(( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

S( MI LQ-=@UO- 1JKKOLIKU@-# I=J6O-FO#@HL1OKL7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-)S@6Q- O%A>B '"-NAB

F : 2> !.,(,).Q6#N17%& 9B5.Q %%-6&5-#!7: N  -) VR//D0)),*/)*,(,))().,). EE((.(((( 

VR//D0) 69 :;-L7&AB" 

S), LYJK-6JL\]- W@H@WO- FIIH-6I1#@K\] 7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-)G@6Q- O%A>B '"-NAB

c,((R+01A$%-M74& 9-#Y WA!A3 -F77!-++/ D((),*/)*,(,))()./,. E,,/.(((( 

D(( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

0SLYJK- 6JL\]-Y@LOH- 6=JKJ67!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-)0@6Q- O%A>B '"-NAB

G(0) 17%&9B5-CA:& !$A-MX:-),( D((),*/)*,(,) S().((.EE((.(((( 

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\[()*)+*,(,,-.--/",0-#1\\# A3 -/ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

D(( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

GYJKFMLHO@17!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-)+ @6Q-O%A>B '"-L!4

GEE/,/+ R6$&5-7<-M9Z'.-CA'3 !-YBB- S+D+R),*/)*,(,) S().((.E/+R.(((( 

GEE/,/+ R# 4>B$:-Y7!; SGD//),*/)*,(,))()./,. E/,).(((( 
GEE/,/+ R6$&5-QABB-)/ 0DGE),*/)*,(,))().)+. E/,).(((( 

GEE/,/+ RCA'3 !.1A%7!.6A&9:A!&-#A!; GD,/),*/)*,(,))(). R,.E/,).(((( 
GEE/,/+ R6$&5-7<-M9Z'.Y L7Z !-)/+ D+G),*/)*,(,) S().((.E/,).(((( 

S,/D,, 69 :;-L7&AB" 

E)( YMC-@KF-@MMI6J@LOMV- JK6D7!" 69 :;-M P4 %: "-,( @6Q-O%A>B '"-L!4

H.(),0(+.(((./EM&!  &- H :BA2A&$ 7%.O%:9A%& '-,) GDR(),*/)*,(,) E(E.((.ES0(.((,/ 

H.()ER+(.(((.,+ Y77' H'-M&!  &-H :BA2A&$ 7%-+ 0SDR(),*/)*,(,) E(0.((.E/(/.(((( 

V,(ED(( 69 :;-L7&AB" 

RV,)EDR0L7&AB-<7!-69 :;-H4%" 

L7&AB-7<-K42> !-7<-69 :;

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\[()*)+*,(,,-.--/",0-#1\\# A3 -E



@::74%& A5A>B
67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7! 

2%345 % 

00#1

CA&:9"(((( 0D()D,(,,-.-@#.().,0.,(,, 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

6@EFG== H-GI6JE# JE@KLM7!" 69 :;-N O4 %: "-) @6P-L%A>B '"-QAB

RST0(+, NAB&-< 7!-M $:$%3- UH/STDT(()*, 0*,(,,)().//.0,0U.(((( 

UH/STDT( 69 :;-K7&AB" 

0S6GKV- JQ-1J IM7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-, @6P-L%A>B '"-K!4

W&!.,(,, Q$! -NX:-Y-#!7& :&$7%-#A52 %&- RHU+SDSU()*, 0*,(,,)().,,.00((.(((( W4A!& ! B5

RHU+ SDSU69 :;-K7&AB" 

RM@?LV-ELNJ E6L-FEJ H-GI6D7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-/ @6P-L%A>B '"-K!4

S/ K!  -N !X$: UH+STDSU()*, 0*,(,,)()./,.00((.(((( 

UH+STDSU69 :;-K7&AB" 

TRQLEF NJI--Z@KLEZJE\[ NH-==6D-I7D,U)T7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-0@6P- L%A>B '"-QAB

0TSU( 0ZA& !- 1 & ! 4!:9A H,,+D)(()*, 0*,(,,R().((.0,RU.(((( 

H,,+D)( 69 :;-K7&AB" 

FJ#PLE-NK@KL- JIL-6@== 7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-U@6P- L%A>B '"-K!4

S/R17%& 9B5-E %&AB-) RDRS()*, 0*,(,,R().((.00((.(((( 
S/R17%& 9B5-E %&AB-) RDRR()*, 0*,(,,R)).((. 00((.(((( 

S/R17%& 9B5-E %&AB-) RDRS()*, 0*,(,,R/).((.00((.(((( 

U(D(( 69 :;-K7&AB" 

RKZG= @-FEJ K7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-R@6P- L%A>B '"-K!4

@Q67$% 72-CA%;-<7!-\[$' FA2 -/( D((()*, 0*,(,,)().U/.000).(((( 
@Q@!:&$:- QX !-.-FA!5-F!74&-L\\8 % D(R()*, 0*,(,,)().U/.000).(((( 

0+D(R69 :;-K7&AB" 

0)SEJCLEK- P@INJI7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-S@6P- L%A>B '"-K!4

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\]()*)+*,(,,-.--/"00-#1^# A3 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

ZBB% ZBB% 0T(D((()*, 0*,(,,)()./,.0)().(((( 

0T(D(( 69 :;-K7&AB" 

T+RP LCN6P- NLE?G6LN7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-T@6P- L%A>B '"-K!4

R/R06$& 5-PABB-.- 1A& TSD,/()*, 0*,(,,)().)+.00((.(((( 

TSD,/ 69 :;-K7&AB" 

ST\[ LI.1@E- Q@E1- ME@QKNH-== 67!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-+ @6P-L%A>B '"-QAB

@Q.@''&B,(,,- @!:&$:-QX !-LX %&- 0((D((()*, 0*,(,,)().U/.000).(((( 

0((D(( 69 :;-K7&AB" 

U)= @\[L-1GIILKJI\[ @-6JINLE? @KGJI- MGNKEG6K7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-)( @6P-L%A>B '"-K!4

W)N97! W4A!& ! B5-= X5-#A52 %&- RHUR0DU(()*, 0*,(,,)().)).00//.(((( 

RHUR0DU( 69 :;-K7&AB" 

L@F L-JQ-1GIILNJK@-- 6GKGLN- GIN E@I6L- KE NK-\]((0+^ 7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-)) @6P-L%A>B '"-QAB

R+U, K!  -QBB-7%-1$; -1B%5:94;_ 7A&-B$<&-:A%785-) H+TTD+0()*, 0*,(,,)().)+.0/R(.(((( 

H+TTD+069 :;-K7&AB" 

T) 1LKEJ- 6GKGLN7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-), @6P-L%A>B '"-QAB

S,,(,,- 1 &!7-6$&$ 12> ! 9$8-M4 H///D((()*, 0*,(,,)().)).00//.(((( 

H///D(( 69 :;-K7&AB" 

S+ 1LKEJ# J=GK@I-- 6J I6G=--\]Z@NKLZ@KLE^ 7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-)/ @6P-L%A>B '"-K!4

UT17%& 9B5-ZA ZA& !-NX:- T+H,/SD0+()*, 0*,(,,R)).((. 0/TU.(((( 
0T0) 17%& 9B5-ZA ZA& !-NX:- T+H,/SD0+()*, 0*,(,,R)).((. 0/TU.(((( 

STH0S0D+ T69 :;-K7&AB" 

TR1GMZLNK- 1@G= GIF-NVNKL1N- GI67!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-)0@6P- L%A>B '"-K!4

Q >!4A!5.,(,, I `B && !-#7 A3 U00D,/()*, 0*,(,,)().)/.0,(T.(((( 

Q >!4A!5.,(,, I `B && !-NX:- 0URD+ R()*, 0*,(,,)().)/.00((.(((( 

H(()D)+ 69 :;-K7&AB" 

0,R1GIILNJK@--= @IMN6@# L-@ECJELK 17!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-)U@6P- L%A>B '"-QAB

F$<&6A!' T-F$<&-6A!' D((()*, 0*,(,,)().U/.0,0U.(((( 

D(( 69 :;-K7&AB" 

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\]()*)+*,(,,-.--/"00-#1^# A3 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

JQQG6L- ML#JK7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-)R@6P- L%A>B '"-QAB

TR)+0)/(() J<<$: -N488B$ D+R()*, 0*,(,,)().)/.0,((.(((( 
TR/0U/0(() J<<$: -N488B$ D+S()*, 0*,(,,)().)/.0,((.(((( 

D+/ 69 :;-K7&AB" 

LEEG== 7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-)S@6P- L%A>B '"-K!4

UR0)/ EJZA5- Z >-@88.17%&9B5- SUD((()*, 0*,(,,R)).((. 00((.(((( 

UR0)/ EJZA5- Z >-@88.17%&9B5- SUD((()*, 0*,(,,R().((.00((.(((( 

U(D(( 69 :;-K7&AB" 

R( NJ KP-=@\[L-1GIILKJI\[ @-#J=G6L-ML#@EK1LIK7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-)T@6P- L%A>B '"-QAB

W&!.,(,,.MNW4A!& ! B5.-M >&-N !X$: - U,H,/RDSU()*, 0*,(,,)().,).0R,(.(((( 
Q >!4A!5.,(,,JC17%& 9B5.J8 !A&$%3-C4'3 &-L\\8-)) SH()(D,U()*, 0*,(,,)().,).00((.(((( 

aA%4A!5.,(,,.JC17%& 9B5.J8 !A&$%3-C4'3 &-L\\8-)) SH()(D,U()*, 0*,(,,)().,).00((.(((( 

TRH,USD,U69 :;-K7&AB" 

R+0KG1LN@? LE-JQQ-NGKL- NL6ELK@EG@= H-GI6D7!" 69 :;-N O4 %: "-)+ @6P-L%A>B '"-K!4

1,S(,R674%:$ B-1  &$%3-)+( DU(()*, 0*,(,,)().)/.00((.(((( 

DU( 69 :;-K7&AB" 

N-C@I\[-KE NK-ID@D. ZGEL- JI=V7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-,( @6P-L%A>B '"-K!4

TS+)S0@::& b()(/+))IN.,(,(@.LM@-)+( H(((D((()*, 0*,(,,/,(.((.0S().(((( 
TS+)S0@::& b()(/+))IN.,(,(@.LM@-)) H+R/D((()*, 0*,(,,R().((.,,U(.(((( 

TS+)S0@::& b()(/+))IN.,(,(@.LM@- U,H0,/D((()*, 0*,(,,R/).((.,,U(.(((( 
TS+)S0@::& b()(/+))IN.,(,(@.LM@- 0HUT( DRU()*, 0*,(,,R().((.0S)).(((( 
TS+)S0@::& b()(/+))IN.,(,(@.LM@-,( H(S,DTR()*, 0*,(,,R/).((.0S)).(((( 

TS+)S0@::& b()(/+))IN.,(,(@.LM@-) RHRUUDR0()*, 0*,(,,/,(.((.0S)).(((( 
TS+)S0@::& b()(/+))IN.,(,(@.LM@- UHR)0D((()*, 0*,(,,R)).((.,, U(.(((( 

TS+)S0@::& b()(/+))IN.,(,(@.LM@-, H)0+DR)()*, 0*,(,,R)).((. 0S)).(((( 
TT(RS( @::&b()/),/,IN.,(,)@.LM@-/ H)S0D)U()*, 0*,(,,R/).((.0S)).(((( 
TT(RS( @::&b()/),/,IN.,(,)@.LM@-/ H+T/DU0()*, 0*,(,,R().((.0S)).(((( 

TT(RS( @::&b()/),/,IN.,(,)@.LM@-/,, D0/()*, 0*,(,,R)).((. 0S)).(((( 
TT(RS( @::&b()/),/,IN.,(,)@.LM@-) TH(SRD//()*, 0*,(,,/,).((.0S)).(((( 
T+()(( @::&b,SS(T,(((.,()RC.LM@-/+, HS0+DR+()*, 0*,(,,/(T.((.)(/(.(((( 

T+())( @::&b,R)U(,(((.,()R@.LM@-/ SSH00+ D++()*, 0*,(,,/(S.((.)(/(.(((( 
T+())/ @::&b,S0)+((((.,()R6.LM@-) URHUU( D((()*, 0*,(,,/(+.((.)(/(.(((( 

H,UUHSR0DT+ 69 :;-K7&AB" 

0,)? LEGcJI- ZGEL= LNN7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-,) @6P-L%A>B '"-QAB

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\]()*)+*,(,,-.--/"00-#1^# A3 -/ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

T+R/0R/(0N ` !-Y-ZA& !-.-@::&T0,()S/TR- T(D++()*, 0*,(,,R().((.0/,).(((( @::&-bT0,()S/TR.(((() 
T+R/0R/(0N ` !-Y-ZA& !-.-@::&T0,()S/TR- T)D()()*, 0*,(,,R)).((. 0/,).(((( @::&-bT0,()S/TR.(((() 
T+R/0R/(0N ` !-Y-ZA& !-.-@::&T0,()S/TR- T(D++()*, 0*,(,,R/).((.0/,).(((( @::&-bT0,()S/TR.(((() 

0,D++ 69 :;-K7&AB" 

0)UZ@EILE- 6JIIL6K7!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-,, @6P-L%A>B '"-K!4

0(U,) I &`7!;-1A$%&-N !X$: 0H0,(D+U()*, 0*,(,,)().)+.0/,).(((( 

0H0,(D+U69 :;-K7&AB" 

0(TZ1-1 L==LE-Y-NJIN-GI67!" 69 :;-NO4 %: "-,/ @6P-L%A>B '"-K!4

S/0STNAB&- Y-NA%'-, H(TTD+0()*, 0*,(,,)().//.0,0U.(((( 
S/U)( NAB&- Y-NA%'-) H((SD+)()*, 0*,(,,)().//.0,0U.(((( 

S/U)0NAB&- Y-NA%'- 0RRDSR()*, 0*,(,,)().//.0,0U.(((( 
S/U0SNAB&- Y-NA%'- 0SRD0S()*, 0*,(,,)().//.0,0U.(((( 
b+.FB %*1A%$&74*@2B  #? b+-.-FB %-E'.1A%$&74.@2B  -N&!  &-)( H,U,D0(()*, 0*,(,,0(S.((.0RT(.(((( 

0H,+,D0T69 :;-K7&AB" 

HSS/HR/RD,+ K7&AB-<7!-69 :;-E4%" 

K7&AB-7<-I42> !-7<-69 :;

@#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\]()*)+*,(,,-.--/"00-#1^# A3 -0



2C

MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   Approving Permanent Appointment ofMiechelle Norman
Meeting Date: Monday, January 24, 2022
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
Reviewed by:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toShorewood Personnel PolicySection3.08Allnew, rehired,  
promoted orreassigned employees shall complete asix (6) month probationary period upon
assuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiod shall beused toobserve theemployee’swork habits
andability toperform thework theyarerequired todo.     

Background:  During thesummer of2021thecityadvertised forapart-timeAdministrative
Assistant tofillavacant position, andincluded advertising theposition tocityelection judges.  In
July2021, alongwithCityAdministrator GregLerud, Deputy CityClerkBrenda Priccoand
Administrative Assistant NeliaCriswell, weinterviewed threefinalists fortheposition, including
twocityelection judges.     

Weunanimously decided tooffertheposition toMiechelle Norman, oneofourlong-time
election judges, determining shehadtheskillset tobesuccessful intheposition andshewould
alsobeagoodfittoourexisting team.  Miechelle beganheremployment onJuly27, 2021asa
part-timeAdministrative Assistant reporting totheCityClerk/HRDirector.   OnDecember 16,  
2021itwasmypleasure toconduct Miechelle’sannual Performance Appraisal, which resulted
insuperior ratings.    

Miechelle hasbeenagreataddition toourcurrentstaff.  Sheiswellonherwaytomastering the
administrative responsibilities ofherposition.  Miechelle ishardworking, anenthusiastic team- 
player, andoffersexceptional customer service.  Sheisagoodrepresentation ofthecity’score
valuesofRespect, Integrity, Communication, Positive Attitude, Team Work, and
Responsiveness inallshedoes.  Miechelle hasmetandexceeded ourexpectations inherwork
andIamhappy torecommend herpermanent appointment inthecapacity ofAdministrative
Assistant fortheCityofShorewood.     

Financial Considerations: Asnegotiated uponherhire, nohourly rateincrease isbeing
recommended ather6-monthanniversary datebutratherwillberecommended atherone-year
anniversary date.    

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve Miechelle Norman’s
permanent appointment inthecapacity ofAdministrative Assistant fortheCityofShorewood
basedonhersuperior performance todateandherexemplary demonstration oftheCity’s
desired corevaluesandattributes.    
Motion, second and simple majority vote required.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
sustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2DTitle/Subject: ApproveDNRDelegationAgreement
Meeting Date:  January 24, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  JaredShepherd, CityAttorney

Attachments:  Delegation Agreement

Background:  TheMinnesota Department ofNatural Resources (DNR) isresponsible
forAquatic Invasive Species inspections andcontrol onastate-widebasis, butthecity
hashistorically assumed thisroleattheChristmas Lake landing toensureamoreactive
inspection program.  Thecityworks inpartnership withtheChristmas LakeHOA
CLHOA) andwhile thecitymusthaveacontract withtheDNR, theCLHOA has

coordinated theworkwithavendor.   

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  There isnocosttosigning theagreement.  The
Citybudgets $5,000peryeartoward theinspection work, andcoordinates any
governmental grants, withtheremainder oftheproject costsbeingpaidbytheCLHOA.   

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends renewing theDelegation Agreement with
theDNRaspresented byapproving theResolution bysimple majority.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Staffwillreturn theagreement totheDNRwithacopyto
theCLHOA.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



DELEGATION AGREEMENT
Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Prevention

Inspection ofWater-related Equipment

Thisagreement ismade byandbetween theDepartment ofNatural Resources (referred toasDNR), an
administrative agency oftheStateofMinnesota and

DjuzpgTipsfxppe

referred toasGovernmental Unit), alocal government unit (individually referred togenerally asaParty
ortogether asParties).  Thisagreement isentered intounder authority granted toDNR pursuant to
Minnesota Statutes section 84D.105.  

WHEREAS AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES (AIS) arenonnative species that causeormay cause
economic orenvironmental harmorharmtohuman health orthreatens ormaythreaten natural resources
ortheuseofnatural resources inthestate;  

WHEREAS DNR hasbeen authorized andcharged with responsibility bythestate legislature toestablish
astatewide program toprevent andmanage thespread ofAIS incoordination withother governmental
entities; DNR hasinitsemploy conservation officers trained andauthorized toenforce thestate invasive
species laws; andDNR hasdeveloped AISinspection protocols;  

WHEREAS pursuant toMinnesota Statutes section 84D.105, Subdivision 2(a), Governmental Unit isa
Tribalorlocalgovernment thatagrees toassume legal, financial, andadministrative responsibilities for
inspection programs onsomeorallpublic waters within their jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS DNRandGovernmental Unitarecommitted tothefollowing threecoreprinciples:  

Coordination oftheirauthority and resources todevelop areasonable andeffective water-related
equipment inspection requirement tostopthespread ofAISinthestateandprevent theintroduction of
newAIS; 

acollaborative, cooperative approach toAISmanagement andprevention; 

ensuring continued access topublic waters. 

NOW, THEREFORE itismutually agreed byandbetween theParties asfollows: 

1.PURPOSE. Thepurpose ofthisagreement istoenhance Minnesota’scapacity toprevent thespread of
AISbyenabling local governmental entities toperform AISinspections andmanage access towater
resources inkeeping with thethree principles stated above. 

2.TASKS ANDRESPONSIBILITIES. 

A. DNRoritsdelegee willprovide training ofindividuals employed byGovernmental Unitand/or
individuals working forcontractors toGovernmental Unitasinspectors and, upon successful completion
oftraining andtesting requirements, theDNRwill certify individuals asauthorized inspectors in
accordance withMinnesota Statutes section 84D.105, subd. 2(a). DNRwillassume allobligation for
training totheextent setforth inMinnesota Statutes section 84D.105. 

Page1of4 Delegation Agreement



B. When requested byalawenforcement agency, DNR Enforcement willprovide AIStraining to
licensed peace officers

C. Governmental Unitwillworkwith their localcityandcounty lawenforcement toensure thatlocal
licensed peace officers areavailable tosupport Governmental Unit inspectors. GovernmentalUnit
inspectors shallutilize localcityandcounty lawenforcement agencies astheirprimary lawenforcement
support when inspection stations areoperated.  DNR Conservation Officers may assist withsupport ifa
localagency officer isunavailable andthere isanegregious violation. 

D. Governmental Unitwilldesign andimplement anAISinspection program, detailed inaWatercraft
Inspection Program Plan, whichmust beapproved byDNR, onsomeorallpublic waters within their
jurisdiction utilizing existing authorities andtheauthority granted toinspectors under Minnesota Statutes
sections 84D.105, subd. 2(b) and84D.10, subd. 3(a), clauses 1, 3, and4 (theProgram).  Theprogram
mustcomply withallrequirements inMinnesota Statutes section 84D.105andinDNRWatercraft
Inspection Program procedures andmanuals. 

E. Governmental Unitwilldesignate individuals employed bytheGovernmental Unitand/or
individuals working forcontractors toGovernmental Unit toserve asinspectors fortheProgram and
ensure that these individuals complete therequired training andcertification inparagraph 2Aofthis
agreement prior toperforming inspections. Governmental Unitwillhelpcoordinate training oflicensed
peace officers asprovided under paragraph 2Bofthisagreement. 

F. Governmental Unitwillprovide oneormore inspection stations established under theProgram
with trained andcertified inspectors, whowillexercise inspection authorities inaccordance withcurrent
DNR procedures andmanuals. General inspection procedures include: 

i. Visually andtactilely inspecting water-related equipment todetermine whether aquatic invasive
species, aquatic macrophytes, orwater ispresent; 
ii. Instructing persons onhowtocomply withAISlawsbyremoving AIS, draining, decontaminating, 
ortreating AISandwater-related equipment toprevent thetransportation andspread ofaquatic invasive
species, aquatic macrophytes, andwater; 
iii. Issuing verbal orders toprohibit placing water-related equipment, thathasAISattached orwater
thathasnotbeen drained, intowaters ofthestate; 
iv. Withowner’sconsent, assisting with theremoval ofAISanddecontamination ofwater-related
equipment; and
v. Contacting local lawenforcement orConservation Officers ifaperson transporting watercraft or
water-related equipment refuses totakecorrective actions toremove AISorfails tocomply with
requirements todrainwater prior toleaving thewater access. 

G. Governmental Unitwillsupport education andoutreach projects andprograms designed to
increase public awareness andknowledge oftherisks AISposetowater resources andpublic capacity to
contribute totheeffort toprevent andmanage thespread ofAIS. 

H. Governmental Unit assumes legal, financial, andadministrative responsibilities for theirstaff
and/orindividuals working forcontractors andtheactions oftheirstaff/contractors andwillbearcosts
incurred incompleting thetasks andresponsibilities herein, except thatDNRwillprovide, atitssole
expense, staffand/orcontracted professionals tocoordinate andconduct thetraining described herein. 

I. Governmental UnitandDNRwill regularly meetorconsult witheachother tocollaboratively
develop theabove-described elements ofGovernmental UnitAISProgram andpotential models that
could beusedbyother localgovernment entities tohelp theprevent thespread ofAIS, guided bythethree
coreprinciples stated above. 
Page2of4 Delegation Agreement



J. Governmental Unitmustsubmit anEnd-of-Season Watercraft Inspection Report totheDNR
summarizing theresults and issues related toimplementing theinspection program. 

Each Party tothisagreement shall beliable foritsownactsandtheresultsthereofto
theextentauthorized bylawand shallnotberesponsible fortheactsoftheotherparty, itsagents, 
volunteersoremployees.  Itisunderstoodand agreed that liabilityand damages arising fromtheParties’ 
actsandomissions aregoverned bytheprovisionsoftheMunicipalTort Claims Act, MinnesotaStatutes
Chapter466, theMinnesota TortClaimsAct, Minnesota Statutessection 3.736, andotherapplicable
laws. 

TERMAND TERMINATION.Theagreement becomes effective onthedateoffinal signature.  This
3135agreement expires onDecember31;. Theagreement maybeterminated withorwithout cause

by30-daywritten notice totheother Party.  

5.ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This agreement supersedes anypriororcontemporaneous representations
oragreements, whether written ororal, between DNRandGovernmental Unit, andcontains theentire
agreement with regard tothesubject matter herein. 

6.AMENDMENTS. Thisagreement maybeamended onlybythemutual consent oftheParties in
writing, signed byeachoftheParties. 

7.NOTICE. Anywritten communication required under thisagreement willbeaddressed totheother
Party asfollows, except thatanyParty maychange itsrepresentative and/oraddress fornotice byso
notifying theother Party inwriting: 

ToDNR: 

Watercraft Inspection Program Coordinator
Minnesota Department ofNatural Resources
500Lafayette Road, Box25
St. PaulMN55155-4025

ToGovernmental Unit:  

HsfhMfsve-DjuzBenjojtusbupsName/Title:  

DjuzpgTipsfxppeGovernmental Unit:  

6866DpvouszDmvcSpbeAddress:  

Tipsfxppe-NO66442Address:  

8.GOVERNING LAW ANDVENUE. Thisagreement willbegoverned byandinterpreted in
accordance with thelawsoftheStateofMinnesota. Venue foralllegalproceedings outofthisagreement, 
oritsbreach, mustbeintheappropriate stateorfederal courtwithcompetent jurisdiction inRamsey
County, Minnesota. 

9.WAIVERS. Thewaiver byDNR orGovernmental Unitofanybreach orfailure tocomply withany
provision ofthisagreement bytheother Partywillnotbeconstrued asnorwill itconstitute acontinuing
waiver ofsuchprovision orawaiver ofanyother breach oforfailure tocomply withanyother provision
ofthisagreement. 
Page3of4 Delegation Agreement



10.STATE AUDITS. Under Minnesota Statutes section 16C.05, subd. 5, Governmental Unitbooks, 
records, documents, andaccounting procedures andpractices relevant tothisagreement aresubject to
examination bytheStateand/ortheStateAuditor orLegislative Auditor, asappropriate, foraminimum
ofsixyears fromtheendofthisagreement. 

11.GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES. Governmental UnitandDNRmustcomply with the
Minnesota Government DataPractices Act, Minnesota Statute Chapter 13, asitapplies toalldata
provided byDNR under thisagreement, andasitapplies toalldatacreated, collected, received, stored, 
used, maintained, ordisseminated byGovernmental Unitunder thisagreement. Thecivil remedies of
Minnesota Statute section 13.08apply totherelease ofthedata referred tointhisclause byeither
Governmental UnitorDNR. 

IfGovernmentalUnitreceivesarequestto releasethedatareferred tointhisClause, GovernmentalUnit
must immediately notifythe DNR’sData Practices Compliance Official. TheGovernmental Unit’s
responseto therequestshallcomply withapplicablelaw.  

Thestatecomplieswith MinnesotaGovernmentDataPractices Actregarding thereleased ofanydata
created,collected, received, stored, used, maintained, ordisseminated bytherespectiveparty under this
agreement. Thestateandthe GovernmentalUnitshall leteachother knowwhena data requesthasbeen
received. 

INWITNESS WHEREOF, intending tobelegallybound, thePartieshereto execute anddeliver this
agreement. 

DEPARTMENT OFNATURAL RESOURCES

By:_______________________________ 

Title: Director, Division ofEcological andWaterResources

Date:______________________________ 

COMMISSIONER OFADMINISTRATION

By:_______________________________ 

Title: ______________________________  

Date:______________________________ 

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT:   DjuzpgTipsfxppe
By:____________________________________________   

Title: ___________________________________________   

Date:_____________________________________   

Page4of4 Delegation Agreement



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 22-010

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGDELEGATIONAGREEMENTWITHTHEMINNESOTA
DEPARTMENTOFNATURALRESOURCESFORAISINSPECTIONATTHE

CHRISTMASLAKEPUBLICACCESS

WHEREAS,  theCityofShorewood desires tocontinue toprovide forAquatic Invasive
Species inspection andthecleaning ofwatercraftattheChristmas Lakepublicaccess;  
and,  

WHEREAS,  theCityhaspreviously entered intoadelegation agreement withtheMN
Department ofNatural Resources sothatservice canbeprovided for,  

NOWTHEREFOREBEITRESOLVEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil thattheCouncil
hereby approves renewing theDelegation Agreement aspresented andauthorizes the
Mayor tosignonbehalfoftheCityofShorewood.  

thADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis24 dayof
January 2022.   

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2E

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:Accept Greg Fasching’sResignation andApprove Advertising andRecruitment for
LEO – UtilityPosition

MeetingDate:  January 24, 2022
Prepared by: LarryBrown, Director ofPublic Works
Attachments: None

Background: Mr. GregFasching, LightEquipment Operator/UtilityDivision,hassubmitted hisletterof
resignation.  Hehasaccepted aposition withalargercommunity withseveral opportunities for
advancement.  Mr. Fasching hasbeenwiththecitysince2010andhasbeenanexcellent employee for
thecitywhohasalways demonstrated apositive and “CanDo” attitude.  Mr. Fasching willbesorely
missed.  

thGreg’slastdaywillbeTuesday, January25, 2022.  

Recommended Action: Staff recommends acceptance ofMr. GregFasching’sresignation andseeks
authorization tocommence withadvertisement tofill theposition ofLightEquipment Operator within
theUtility Department. 

MissionStatement: TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toprovidingresidentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionaryleadership.   



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9ATitle/Subject:  MayorandCityCouncilCompensation
Meeting Date:  January 24, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  JaredShephard, CityAttorney

Attachments:  Ordinance No. 585

Background:  AttheJanuary 10citycouncil meeting, thecitycouncil reviewed current
salaries fortheMayor andCityCouncil members withcomparative information forother
city’scouncil.  Thecouncil directed staff toprepare anordinance toincrease the
Mayor’sannual salary from $5,000to $6,300andCityCouncil member annual salaries
from $3,900to $4,800.  Anyincrease incompensation cannot takeeffect untilan
intervening regular cityelection, meaning increases wouldnottakeeffectuntil January
1, 2023.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:   Iftheincrease isapproved, theoverall
Mayor/Council salaries budget lineitemisproposed togofrom $20,600 (currently) to
25,500 (beginning in2023).  

Options:  Theordinance hasbeendrafted consistent withthediscussion attheJanuary
10meeting, butthecouncil canamend anypartoftheordinance prior topassage, pass
theordinance aspresented, orvotetonotpasstheproposed ordinance.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Ifthecitycouncil approves theordinance, staffwillpublish
theordinance asrequired, butthepayincrease wouldgointoeffectuntil January 1,  
2023.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

ORDINANCE NO.  585

ANORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 105
OFTHESHOREWOOD CITY CODE

RELATING TOSALARIES FORTHEMAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

THECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA, ORDAINS AS
FOLLOWS:  

Section 1.  Section 105.05oftheShorewood CityCode ishereby repealed andreplaced initsentirety
toreadasfollows:  

105.05: MAYOR ANDCITY COUNCIL:  Commencing January 1, 2023, theannual salary of
theMayor oftheCityshallbe $6,300andtheannual salaryofeachmember oftheCity
Council shallbe $4,800.    

Section 2.  Thisordinance shallbeinfull forceandeffect following itspassage andpublication.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this24 day
ofJanuary, 2022.  

ATTEST:       Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk











City ofShorewood
Investments Summary
2021

01/31/2102/28/2103/31/2104/30/2105/31/2106/30/2107/31/2108/31/2109/30/2110/31/2111/30/2112/31/21

Allocation ($) 

4M Fund 9,106,479.90 9,756,920.45 10,262,454.95 6,948,611.87 6,954,234.02 7,207,509.26 11,448,530.85 11,766,469.70 8,576,939.78 8,577,575.44 7,578,221.31 8,090,495.20
Brokered Money Markets                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                
Brokered Certificates ofDeposit 4,032,177.49 3,782,865.19 3,298,394.17 3,794,814.63 3,792,685.99 3,545,034.26 3,541,949.99 3,239,319.54 3,237,429.78 3,234,962.38 3,232,253.84 2,733,185.73
Government Agency Securities                      -                       -                       -      1,520,762.00 1,524,082.00 1,517,871.00 1,525,488.50 1,522,324.00 1,513,574.50 1,502,206.50 1,501,992.50 1,496,269.50
Municipal Bonds 1,291,058.20 903,500.70 900,970.00 1,195,968.00 1,193,261.50 1,190,621.50 1,190,607.00 1,187,453.00 884,297.50 882,199.00 880,931.50 879,520.50

14,429,715.59 14,443,286.34 14,461,819.12 13,460,156.50 13,464,263.51 13,461,036.02 17,706,576.34 17,715,566.24 14,212,241.56 14,196,943.32 13,193,399.15 13,199,470.93

Allocation (%) 

4M Fund63.1% 67.6% 71.0% 51.6% 51.6% 53.5% 64.7% 66.4% 60.3% 60.4% 57.4% 61.3% 
Brokered Money Markets0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 
Brokered Certificates ofDeposit27.9% 26.2% 22.8% 28.2% 28.2% 26.3% 20.0% 18.3% 22.8% 22.8% 24.5% 20.7% 
Government Agency Securities0. 0% 0.0% 0.0% 11.3% 11.3% 11.3% 8.6% 8.6% 10.6% 10.6% 11.4% 11.3% 
Municipal Bonds8.9% 6.3% 6.2% 8.9% 8.9% 8.8% 6.7% 6.7% 6.2% 6.2% 6.7% 6.7% 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

Weighted Average Portfolio Yield1.420% 1.430% 1.440% 0.720% 0.710% 0.674% 0.661% 0.648% 0.640% 0.631% 0.622% 0.610% 

Weighted Average Portfolio Maturity (Days) 286295296691660684655655659627597622



Lƒ 5MarketChange
inMarket ParYieldPurchaseMaturityValueTransfersTransfersMarket ValueInterest/

Value Value%DateDateCusipFDIC #12/31/2020PurchasesSalesinout& Gain/LossDividends12/31/

2021a
CMoney Market4M Fund8,090,495. 200. 018,862,918. 333,537,200. 00    (3,166,727. 61)     4,356,007. 60     (5,500,000. 00)                       -             1,096. 888,090,495.
20 Discover Bank CDBrokered CD240,000. 002.001/5/20171/5/2021254672Z275649 240,064. 80                       -       (240,000. 00)                       -             (2,419. 73)64. 80)              2,419. 73                    (0.
00) Mahtomedi MNISD TaxableMunicipal Bonds385,000. 003.408/1/20152/1/2021560211MN1N/ A385,735. 35                       -       (385,000. 00)                 6,545. 00)               (735. 35)             6,545.
00                       - First National Bank/The First, NABrokered CD249,994. 801.462/26/20202/5/2021Non- DTC4256 246,400. 00                       -       (246,400. 00)                       -3,594. 80)                       -             3,594.
80                       - First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust CDBrokered CD249,128. 992.833/13/20193/12/2021Non- DTC3705 235,800. 00                       -       (235,800. 00)                      13,328. 99)                       -           13,328.
99                       - PinnacleBk NashvilleTN CDBrokered CD245,000. 001.959/21/20173/22/202172345SFU035583 246,061. 34                       -       (245,000. 00)                       -  1,191. 10)            (1,061. 34)             1,191. 100.
00New Hampshire State GOMunicipal Bonds595,000. 002.705/20164/1/2021644682U38N/ A598,581. 90                       -       (595,000. 00)                       -         8,032. 50)            (3,581. 90)             8,032.
50                       - Landmark Community BankTN CDBrokered CD249,900. 830.0612/2/20206/1/2021Non- DTC34982 249,800. 00                       -       (249,800. 00)                       -   100. 83)                        -                100.
83                        - CFG Community Bank Lutherville, MD CDBrokered CD249,778. 751.6912/11/20196/10/2021Non- DTC34294 243,600. 00                       -       (243,600. 00)                 6,178. 75)                       -             6,178.
75                       - Great Midwest Bank CDBrokered CD111,046. 612.888/15/20188/16/2021Non- DTC29657 102,000. 00                       -       (102,000. 00)                       -          9,046. 61)                       -             9,046.
61                       - CitibankNA CDBrokered CD198,000. 002.958/24/20188/24/ 202117312QR847213 201,824. 17                       -       (198,000. 00)                       -             (5,940. 00)3,824. 17)             5,940. 00                    (0.
00) Los Angeles CAMunicipal Bonds300,000. 001.303/17/20209/1/2021544351MC0N/ A309,609. 00                       -       (300,000. 00)                       -           (15,000. 00)9,609. 00)           15,000.
00                       - Texas Capital Bank, TX CDBrokered CD249,849. 600.1012/2/202012/2/2021Non- DTC34383 249,600. 00                       -       (249,600. 00)                       -      249. 60)                        -                249.
60                        - Sallie Mae Bank Salt Lake City, UT CDBrokered CD247,000. 001.7512/18/201912/20/20217954505Y758177 251,079. 70                       -       (247,000. 00)              4,346. 19)            (4,079. 70)             4,346.
19                       - KS State Bank/Kansas State Bankof ManhattanBrokered CD249,785. 371.602/26/20202/28/2022Non- DTC19899 242,000. 00                       -                       -      242,000.
00 Third Coast Bank, SSB CDBrokered CD249,753. 211.523/2/20203/2/2022Non- DTC58716 242,400. 00                       -                       -                       -    242,400.
00 Wells Fargo BkNASioux FallsSD CDBrokered CD249,000. 002.703/27/20193/28/ 2022949763YT73511 257,307. 64                       -                       -             6,847. 52)            (6,786. 50)             6,847. 52250,521.
14 Western Alliance Bank/Torrey Pines BankCA CDBrokered CD249,908. 780.204/1/20214/1/2022Non- DTC57512                       -         249,400. 00                       -       249,400.
00 CIBC Bank USA/Priate BankMI CDBrokered CD249,908. 810.1112/2/20205/26/2022Non- DTC33306 249,500. 00                       -                       -                   249,500.
00 Ally Bank CDBrokered CD247,000. 002.068/8/20198/8/202202007GLA957803 255,199. 41                       -                       -                       -             (5,310. 50)5,382. 37)             5,310. 50249,817.
04 Capital One Bank USANA CDBrokered CD247,000. 002.068/7/20198/8/202214042TBP133954 255,199. 41                       -                       -                       -5,310. 50)            (5,382. 37)             5,310. 50249,817.
04 Pacific Western Bank, CA CDBrokered CD249,697. 780.1212/2/202012/2/2022Non- DTC24045 249,100. 00                       -                       -                       -249,100.
00 Servisfirst Bank, FL CDBrokered CD249,900. 080.164/1/20214/3/2023Non- DTC57993                       -         249,100. 00                       -                       -     249,100.
00 Greenstate Credit Union, IA CDBrokered CD249,947. 600.156/1/20216/1/2023Non- DTCNCUA                       -         249,200. 00                       -                       -249,200.
00 Morgan Stanley Pvt Bank CDBrokered CD247,000. 001.769/5/20199/5/202361760AX6134221 258,151. 06                       -                       -                       -4,569. 50)            (5,820. 55)             4,569. 50252,330.
51 WaukeshaWIProm NtsMunicipal Bonds500,000. 000.204/20/202110/1/2023943080VH1N/ A                       -         521,960. 00                       -                       -  4,472. 22)            (7,325. 00)             4,472. 22514,635.
00US TreasuryGovernment Agency500,000. 000.294/5/20214/30/2024912828X70N/ A                       -         530,422. 67                       -                       -          10,000. 00)         (16,770. 17)            10,000. 00513,652.
50 WaukeshaWIProm NtsMunicipal Bonds350,000. 000.364/20/202110/1/2024943080VJ7N/ A                       -         369,645. 50                       -                       -  3,130. 56)            (4,760. 00)             3,130. 56364,885.
50US TreasuryGovernment Agency500,000. 000.574/5/20213/31/2025912828ZF0N/ A                       -         498,647. 43                       -                       -          6,791. 93)                       -        491,855.
50US TreasuryGovernment Agency500,000. 000.824/5/20213/31/202691282CBT7N/ A                       -         498,352. 01                       -                       -          7,590. 51)                       -        490,761.

5014,431,932. 116,703,927. 61    (6,703,927. 61)     4,356,007. 60     (5,615,614. 90)         (89,565. 66)         116,711. 78 13,199,470.

93Net Interest Earnings (Interest and realized gains/losseson securities)           27,146. 1227,146.



10A2

MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject: Commission Interviews
Meeting Date: Monday, January 24, 2022
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
Reviewed by:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Background: AttheJanuary 10, 2022CityCouncilmeeting therewasdiscussion regarding the
commission interviews thataretobeheldinthemonthofFebruary toappoint commissioners
forterms beginning March1, 2022.  Therearefive (5) termsopenasfollows:  

Commission     # toFill Term
Planning Commission    ( 2)   March1, 2022 - February 28, 2025
ParkCommission     ( 2)   March1, 2022 - February 28, 2025
LakeMinnetonka CableCommission  ( 1)  March1, 2022 – February 29, 2023

Staffhasreceived nine (9) applications forthecommissions, withthemain interests falling
equally intothethreecommissions (3-Planning, 3-Park, 3-LMCC).  Inthepast interviews have
beenwiththefullcouncilataworksessionandconsisted of15-minute interviews with5- 
minutes between eachinterview.    

Direction: Staff isrequesting direction fromcouncilonscheduling thenine (9) commission
interviews oneitherFebruary 14, February 28, bothdatesoranalternative dateandthelength
ofeachinterview andwhether theinterviews willbeperformed bytheentirecouncil orthe
personnel committee consisting ofCouncilmember CalliesandCouncilmember Gorham who
would thenmakearecommendation tothecitycouncil forterms beginning March1, 2022.  No
formalaction/motion isnecessary toschedule theinterviews.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
sustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 01-10-22 CC Regular Meeting
	2B Verified Claims
	2C Permanent Appointment of Miechelle Norman
	DNR Delegation Agreement
	2E Accept Resignation
	9A Mayor and City Council Compensation
	10A.1 4th Quarter 2021 Investments Report
	10A.2 Commission Interviews



